PRINCIPALS: Please Share These Minutes with Your Athletic Director Regular Meeting of PIAA District 6 – January 8, 2013

Call to Order of the January 8, 2013, Meeting

Chairman Rossi called the meeting of the District 6 Committee to order at 3:37 PM. Present were: Alberta Ake, Ralph Cecere, David Crumrine, Kathy Getz, Charles Glasser, Donald Hosterman, Kim Hubler, Michael Hudak, Thomas Kakabar, William Marshall, James Price, Dean Rossi, Kenneth Salem and Curtis Whitesel. Absent were: Gary Jubas and Norman Krumenacker. Raymond Wotkowski was a guest.

Approval of Minutes

On a motion by James Price and Charles Glasser, the minutes of the December 5, 2012, meeting were approved.

Financial Reports

On a motion by Thomas Kakabar and William Marshall, the Committee unanimously approved the December District 6 Financial Report.

On a motion by David Caldwell and Kathy Getz, the Football Financial Report presented by Ralph Cecere and Ray Wotkowski was approved.

On a motion by Alberta Ake and Donald Hosterman, the football reimbursements of 30% and \$1.00 for each ticket that was presold were approved.

On a motion by Don Hosterman and Kenneth Salem, the Girls' Volleyball Financial Report presented by James Price was approved.

On a motion by William Marshall and Thomas Kakabar, the Field Hockey Financial Report presented by Kim Hubler was approved.

Eligibility Hearings

On a motion by Curtis Whitesel and Kenneth Salem, eligibility was granted to Alec Sheriff, transferring from Ligonier Valley to United. Alec is eligible to participate in athletic at United with a vote of 16-0.

On a motion by Curtis Whitesel and James Price, eligibility was granted to Clayton Claar, transferring from Northern Bedford to Claysburg-Kimmel. Clayton is eligible to participate in athletic at Claysburg-Kimmel with a vote of 16-0.

On a motion by Kathy Getz and James Price, eligibility was granted to Jacinda Jenkins, transferring from Southern Huntingdon to Mount Union. Jacinda is eligible to participate in athletic at Mount Union with a vote of 16-0.

On a motion by James Price and David Caldwell, eligibility was granted to Jenna Gaunt, transferring from Ligonier Valley to Bishop McCort. Jenna is eligible to participate in athletic at Bishop McCort with a vote of 16-0.

Foreign Exchange Eligibility Hearings

On a motion by Alberta Ake and Charles Glasser, the following students have a J1 VISA and are approved to participate in sports: Please provide Assistant Chairman David Crumrine with the PIAA form, J1Visa and the CIPPE form when asking for eligibility.

Cecillia Camorali Westmont Italy Swimming and Diving

International Student Eligibility

On a motion by Kim Hubler and David Caldwell, the following student was approved to participate in sports. This student is currently enrolled at Bishop McCort.

Hongyu Shi China

Junto Qiao Admiral Farragut Academy

Fall Sports Steering Committees

Fall sports steering committee meeting workshop results were presented and discussed for football, soccer, track and field, field hockey, cross country and volleyball.

Communications/Information

***Just a reminder that the District 6 Annual Banquet is scheduled for Thursday, April 11, 2013. The Dinner will start at 6:00 PM.

On a motion by Donald Hosterman and Curtis Whitesel, a request was approved for a West-PAC championship game in boys' basketball, girls' basketball.

The Committee discussed league championship contests and the maximum contest numbers.

Principals are reminded to please complete the PIAA Survey that was mailed to each District 6 school and return it to Dean Rossi so it can be mailed to PIAA Board of Control.

The Next Meeting

The next meeting of the PIAA District 6 Committee will be held on Wednesday, February 6, 2013, at 3:30 PM in the Hollidaysburg Area High School Library.

With no further business to come before the Committee, David Caldwell and Curtis Whitesel made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:00.

Respectfully Submitted, Sherry Montgomery Secretary/Treasurer